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MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: The Honorable Kwame R. Brown 
 Chairman, Council of the District of Columbia 
 
FROM: Natwar M. Gandhi 
 Chief Financial Officer 
  
DATE:   December 13, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement – “Comprehensive Military and Overseas 

Voters Accommodation Amendment Act of 2011” 
   
REFERENCE:  Bill Number 19-356 – As Introduced  
 

    
 
Conclusion  
 
Funds are sufficient in the FY 2012 through FY 2015 budget and financial plan to implement the 
provisions of the proposed legislation.  
 
Background 
 
The proposed legislation would govern how military and overseas ballots are handled for local and 
federal elections in the District by amending the law concerning voter registration and applications 
for and distribution of absentee ballots. 
 
Financial Plan Impact 
 
Funds are sufficient in the FY 2012 through FY 2015 budget and financial plan to implement the 
provisions of the proposed legislation. The Board of Elections and Ethics can implement the 
provisions of the bill with its current resources.  
 


